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Re: Further Application In formation relating to a Waste Licence Application i n  
respect of Milvei-ton Waste Recovet-v Facility at Milvei-ton. Skerries, Couiitv Dublin. 

Dear Mr L~ iby  

I refer to your application for a waste licence, reference number WO272-01, in respect 
of the above I-efet-eiiced facility, and to fitrther information received from you on 8 
August 20 13. 

The Agency considers that the tiifoi-niation refei-red to above now complies with the 
requirements of the Waste Maiiageinent (Licensing) Regulations as and from S August 
2013 I ani directed to acknowledge the application i n  accordance with Article 16(4) 
of the Regulations 

A II the app I i ca t i o t i  doc ii m e t i  la 1 io ii,  i tic lud ing the fit 1-t her i t i  fo nii a ti on s Lib ni i tt ed, a re 
available to view on the Agency's website at www.epa.ie. 111 accordance with the 
Regulations, any person may make a written subiiiission to the Agency in respect of 
the a pp I i ca ti o t i .  

Please addt-ess all col-respondence in relation to this matter to Adiiiinistration, 
Liceii.viiig Uiiit, Office of ' '  Cliinnte. Liceii,viiig Le Resorirce Uve, Eiiviroiiiiieiitol 
Protection Agency, ~IeN~l~liioi.tel.:v, P. 0. Bos 3000, .Johii.sto~~vii Co.vlle Estule, Coiiii& 

We.sfi)id 

Yours sincerely, 

Patrick Doyle 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing Sr Resource Use 


